
Subject: RE: Touch Up Paint - Hollywood Media District - Los Angeles, CA
From: Nicole Nickoloff
Date: 06/07/2016 11:42 AM
To: 'Lisa Schechter' <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
CC: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>, Brandon Steffanus <BrandonS@keystoneridgedesigns.com>

Thanks Lisa,
 
Your paint should leave here by tomorrow.
 
Thanks,
 
Nicole
 
Nicole Nickoloff
Logistics and Customer Service Specialist
Keystone Ridge Designs, Inc. 
670 Mercer Rd, Butler, PA 16001-1840
P:  (724) 284-1213, ext. 233     F:  (724) 284-1253
Email: NicoleN@keystoneridgedesigns.com
Web:   www.keystoneridgedesigns.com
Connect with me on LinkedIn!
 
 
Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram | Pinterest
 
From: Lisa Schechter [mailto:lisa@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 2:13 PM
To: Nicole Nickoloff
Cc: Jim Omahen; Brandon Steffanus
Subject: Re: Touch Up Paint - Hollywood Media District - Los Angeles, CA
 
Dear Nicole:
 
Yes the address below is correct  once the paint is delivered I will reach out to you to confirm.   Thank you for your follow up.
 
Regards, 
 
 
Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax
 
MediaDistrict.org
 
 
From: Nicole Nickoloff <NicoleN@keystoneridgedesigns.com>
Date: Tuesday, June 7, 2016 at 10:48 AM
To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Touch Up Paint
 
Hi Lisa,
 
Sorry for the delay in your touchup paint, your paint took some time to put together. I just wanted to check in with you and find out if
the address below was the correct address to ship it too:
 
HOLLYWOOD MEDIA DISTRICT
1040 N LAS PALMAS AVE
HOLLYWOOD, CA 90038
 
Just let me know if any changes have to be made.
 
Thanks,
 
Nicole
 
Nicole Nickoloff
Logistics and Customer Service Specialist
Keystone Ridge Designs, Inc. 
670 Mercer Rd, Butler, PA 16001-1840
P:  (724) 284-1213, ext. 233     F:  (724) 284-1253
Email:NicoleN@keystoneridgedesigns.com
Web:   www.keystoneridgedesigns.com



Connect with me on LinkedIn!
 
 
Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram | Pinterest
 


